## MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL COUNCIL MEETING OF INDIAN WEIGHTLIFTING FEDERATION

held over zoom meeting id #894 2452 4956

on 30<sup>th</sup> of March, 2023 at 2:30 p.m.

Members Present: List appended separately.

**Welcome:** The President welcomed all the members in the House.

The Secretary General took ug the Agenda.

## Item No. 1: Minutes of meeting of Annual General Council held at Nagercoil (Tamilnadu) on 31<sup>st</sup> December 2022:-

The Secretary General informed the House that minutes of Annual General Council Meeting was circulated to all members on 5<sup>th</sup> February 2023. The entire House confirmed the receipt of Minutes and passed it unanimously.

<b>Proposed by:-</b>	<b>Seconded by:-</b>
Shri Narayan Sahu, Secretary, Odisha	Shri Mayur Patel, Secretary, Gujarat State
Weightlifting Association	Weightlifting Association
Shri Arun Kumar, Secretary, Weightlifting Association of Haryana	Shri Rajesh Janghel, Secretary, Chhattisgarh Pradesh Weightlifting Association

## Item No. 2: Adoption of Audited Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet for the year 2021-22:-

The President informed the House that there is a notice of Income Tax pending resolution in matter of foreign exchange due to which the Balance Sheet of the Federation was recently finalized. The President informed the House that Indian Weightlifting Federation has booked a profit of Rs. 15,52,530.58 whereas Income tax computed and deposited was Rs. 3,00,000/-.

After deliberations, the entire House passed the Audited Statement of Accounts and Balance Sheet for the year 2021-22 unanimously.

<b>Proposed by:-</b>	<b>Seconded by:-</b>
Shri Rajneesh Bhaskar, Vice President, Bihar	Shri Yudhvir Singh, Secretary, Jammu &
Weightlifter's Association	Kashmir Weightliftng Association
Smt. Biku Sarita, Secretary, Arunachal Pradesh Weightlifting Association	Shri Nirlep Singh, General Secretary, Uttar Pradesh Weightlifting Association

## Item No. 3: Any other business:-

1. The President informed the House that Indian Youth athletes have won numerous medals during the ongoing 2023 IWF Youth (Boys & Girls) World Weightlifting Championships being held at Durres, Albania from 25 March – 2 April 2023 and have surpassed all previous records.

The entire House congratulated the Chair for the tremendous achievement.

- 2. The President informed the House to send the names of representatives to the Federation office immediately so that necessary arrangements will be made for them for 3 days during any one of the Competition namely 2023 Commonwealth Youth, Junior and Senior Weightlifting Championships at Delhi-NCR from 11-16 July 2023 / 2023 Asian Youth and Junior Weightlifting Championships to be held at Delhi-NCR from 25 July 5 August 2023. The accommodation will be provided other than Delhi/Uttar Pradesh representatives. Those who will be staying beyond 3 days will borne their expenses during the Event.
- 3. The President asked Shri Kumbasi Subramanya, Chairman Technical Committee to apprise the House of preparations of 2023 Commonwealth Youth, Junior and Senior Weightlifting Championships and 2023 Asian Youth and Junior Weightlifting Championships to be held at Delhi-NCR in the months of July-August 2023.
- 4. Shri Kumbasi Subramanya apprised the House that event preparations are already underway and various Functional Area Committees are being finalized shortly. The Indian International Technical Officials and National Technical Officials will be given duties in different Functional Areas shortly.

As there is no other business to transact, the meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.



[S.H. Anande Gowda] Secretary General

Encl. as above.